City of Venice

City Manager’s Report
Agenda Item Request
DATE: November 22, 2013
TO: Edward Lavallee, City Manager
FROM: Christopher Rozansky, C. M., Airport Administrator C£

SUBJECT:  Approve the Florida Department of Transportation Joint Participation Agreement for an
Environmental Assessment of Runway 13-31 Safety Improvements

Background:

An environmental assessment (EA) must be completed to implement the Runway 13-31 safety
improvements to remove the Runway Protection Zone from 24 single family homes as depicted on the
approved Airport Layout Plan. The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) has offered Joint
Participation Agreement (JPA) No. 434811-1-94-01 to pay for 5% of the costs, up to $22,500, with the
remaining costs funded by the FAA and the Airport.

No grant has been received yet from the FAA for this project. The FAA has advised that they expect to
reimburse the City for 90% of the cost of the EA as part of a grant anticipated later in FY 14 to design the
project.

Requested Action:
Staff requests City Council approval of the Resolution authorizing Appropriate Government Officials to
execute the JPA for FM Number 434811-1-94-01 by and between the FDOT and the City of Venice.

City Attorney:
The City Attorney has reviewed and approved the Resolution and JPA.

Funds Availability:
Funds are available for this project in account 401-9732-542.63-00.

Attachments: Resolution No. 2013-26
FDOT Joint Participation Agreement
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